



# **RECONCILIATION ACTION PLAN WORKING GROUP**

Monday, 1 July 2019 at 6.00pm

Venue: Function Room City of Vincent Administration and Civic Centre 244 Vincent Street, Leederville

#### Attendees:

<u>City of Vincent Councillors</u>: Cr Roslyn Harley (Co-Chair) Cr Dan Loden (Co-Chair) Cr Joshua Topelberg

<u>City of Vincent Officers</u>: David MacLennan – Chief Executive Officer John Corbellini – A/Executive Director Community & Business Services Sandra Watson – Manager Community Partnerships Nathan Stokes – Executive Manager Human Resources (Guest) Karen Balm – Senior Community Partner Gayatrii Surendorff – Community Partner <u>Community Representatives</u>: Gordon Cole Jade Dolman Sarah Janali Kathy Kickett Marilyn Lyford Maria McAtackney Phillip Walley-Stack

1. Welcome / Declaration of Opening – Acknowledgement of Country

## 2. Apologies

John Corbellini – A/Executive Director Community & Business Services Karen Balm – Senior Community Partner

### 3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes – 29 April 2019

## 4. Business

- 4.1 Action Items Review
- 4.2 Specific Projects and Initiatives:
  - Reconciliation Week
  - Aboriginal Youth Forums and Workshops
  - NAIDOC Week
  - Kaya Wandjoo Festival
- 4.3 'Innovate' RAP Progress Update
- 4.4 Other Business

Cultural Awareness Training - Nathan Stokes

#### 5. Close / Next Meeting – 26 August 2019





Summary of Actions	Date	Status
GC to contact Nyoongar Wellbeing and Sport to discuss the Leederville Oval Masterplan and the potential of their organisation relocating to the City of Vincent. GC to introduce GS to Nyoongar Wellbeing and Sport to enable discussions with the Project Team.	May 2019	Ongoing
PWS recommended ethnographic mapping and research to determine location of wetlands, burial sites and Yellagonga path.	May 2019	Not started
GC recommended Whadjuk Stadium naming rather than commercial sponsorship.	May 2019	Ongoing
GC to contact Nyoongar Wellbeing and Sport to discuss the Leederville Oval Masterplan and the potential of their organisation relocating to the City of Vincent. GC to introduce GS to Nyoongar Wellbeing and Sport to enable discussions with the Project Team.	May 2019	Ongoing
PWS recommended ethnographic mapping and research to determine location of wetlands, burial sites and Yellagonga path.	May 2019	Not started
GC recommended Whadjuk Stadium naming rather than commercial sponsorship.	May 2019	Ongoing
RAPWG to provide feedback regarding the Leederville Oval Masterplan to the City's Community Project team by Monday 6 May 2019.	31 May 2019	Ongoing
GS to send a follow up email to the Whadjuk Working Party regarding the Leederville Masterplan.	2 May 2019	Completed
GS to work with the Community Partner - Youth and Children to facilitate banner making sessions for local students for Reconciliation Week 2020.	January to June 2020	Not started
GS to organise an event hosted by the Mayor for local Aboriginal residents.	October 2019	Not started
GS to contact Marissa Verma and reschedule workshops so that they are held on weekends.	6 May 2019	Completed
GC and GS to invite organisations and individuals to purchase Aboriginal youth art at the NAIDOC Festival.	20 June 2019	Ongoing
GC, JD and GS to meet and discuss regular Aboriginal youth workshops hosted by the City.	18 May 2019	Completed
GS to forward details to the City's Art Officers regarding Aboriginal youth art classes to ensure the City's Arts Advisory Group are aware of the planned workshops.	2 May 2019	Completed
GS to organise a session in the Vincent Library for children during NAIDOC Week.	10 July 2019	Completed
A subcommittee to be formed to plan and coordinate regular Aboriginal youth workshops.	June 2019	Ongoing
GS to discuss funding opportunities with PWS for the Aboriginal youth workshops.	18 May 2019	Ongoing
JD to seek Aboriginal mentors for Aboriginal youth workshops.	18 May 2019	Completed
GS to investigate the potential closure of View Street in North Perth during the NAIDOC Festival.	6 June 2019	Completed
SJ to introduce GS to North Perth Primary School P&C.	18 May 2019	Completed